Memorandum of Understanding
between the
All Faculty Association
and the

Sonoma County Junior College District
regarding

Article 14B: Adjunct Faculty Evaluations
March 6, 2019

AFA and the District agree to the following changes to Article 14B.
14B.21.H Pilot Program: Additional Faculty Evaluations by Contract Faculty

8. The provisions of 14B.21.H.1-7 will be in effect as a pilot program for 2015-16 ard through

2016-17-2018-19 2019-20 with-ro-more-than-$25;000-oftotal-heurypay-{14B21-H-3 ) during

the-piletpregram. The provisions of 14B.21.H.1-6 will not apply to adjunct evaluations
subject to the provisions 0f14B.21.G during the pilot program.

Gl

Dr. Karen Frindell Teuscher, President
All Faculty Association

President/Superintendent
onoma County Junior College District

AFA/District MOU regarding Art. 14B.21.H dated March 6, 2019



